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RFQ QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

ROUTE 220 CORRIDOR SAFETY IMPROVEMENTS 

VDOT PROJECT 0220-011-786 & 0220-011-788 

CONTRACT ID C00105543DB88 

May 25, 2016 

__________________________________________________________________ 

 

1. Borings were made in 2006 but there is no information showing the results of those borings.  

Will the boring information and associated geotechnical information be provided for these 

borings made in 2006? 

 

VDOT Response: Geotechnical information, as determined by VDOT to be appropriate and 

applicable, will be included as part of the Geotechnical Data Report (GDR).  The GDR is 

still under development and will be provided to short-listed Offerors in the RFP Information 

Package. 

 

2. Will the final Geotechnical Data Report (GDR) be provided? 

 

VDOT Response: The Geotechnical Data Report is still under development and will be 

provided to short-listed Offerors in the RFP Information Package.        

 

3. Will the cross sections developed during the preliminary design be provided? 

 

VDOT Response: Cross sections developed as part of preliminary design will not be 

provided. 

 

4. Will the right-of-way information developed during the preliminary design be provided? 

 

VDOT Response: The right of way data sheet and existing and proposed right of way limits 

will be shown on the plans provided to short-listed Offerors in the RFP Information Package. 

 

5. Will the earthwork quantities developed during the preliminary design be provided? 

 

VDOT Response: Earthwork quantities developed as part of preliminary design will not be 

provided. 

 

6. In the environmental documents there is additional information referenced but has not been 

included.  Will this additional information be provided? 

 
VDOT Response: Additional information as referenced in the Written Reevaluation of Previous 

NEPA Documentation will be provided to short-listed Offerors in the RFP Information Package. 

 

7. Will any of the endangered species surveys be provided? 
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VDOT Response: Endangered species survey reports will be provided to short-listed Offerors 

in the RFP Information Package.  

 

8. Will any of the maps be provided showing wetland impacts? 

 

VDOT Response: Information regarding jurisdictional streams and wetland impacts will be 

provided to short-listed Offerors in the RFP Information Package. 

 

9. Will any of the maps be provided showing hazardous materials? 

 

VDOT Response: The Phase 1 and Phase 2 Site Assessments that contain relevant mapping 

will be provided to short-listed Offerors in the RFP Information Package. 

 

10. Will any information be provided concerning impacts to streams such as low pH values? 

 

VDOT Response: pH baseline sampling data will be provided to short-listed Offerors in the 

RFP Information Package. 

 

11. Will any information be provided showing known archaeological sites within the project limits? 
 

VDOT Response: The Phase 1 survey and Phase II evaluation reports will be provided to 

short-listed Offerors in the RFP Information Package. 

 
12. Will any information be provided concerning historic properties? 

 

VDOT Response: Technical reports and agency agreements will be provided to short-listed 

Offerors in the RFP Information Package.  

 
13. Will the Programmatic Agreement be provided? 

 

VDOT Response: The Programmatic Agreement will be provided to short-listed Offerors in 

the RFP. 

 
14. Do the projects listed on the Work History Form and on the resumes need to be completed projects? 

 

VDOT Response: The Offeror is to include three most relevant projects in demonstrating its 

qualifications on the Key Personnel Resume and Work History Forms. The projects included 

may be in progress or completed.  

 
15. Are the projects listed on the Work History Form limited to being completed within a certain time 

frame? 

 

VDOT Response: There is no requirement for projects listed on the Work History Forms to 

be completed within a certain time frame. Work History Forms will be evaluated in 

accordance with the evaluation criteria provided in Section 3.4 of the RFQ.  
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16. Page 13, Section 3.3.1.6 Acid-Producing Materials Specialist – The RFQ stipulates that this 

individual shall be a Certified Professional Geologist, a Professional Soil Scientist or a Registered 

Professional Engineer, licensed in the Commonwealth of Virginia. Can this requirement be relaxed to 

allow for this specialist to obtain Virginia reciprocity licensing prior to NTP? 

 

VDOT Response: The requirements for the Acid-Producing Materials Specialist will not be 

relaxed. The Acid-Producing Material Specialist shall be a Certified Professional Geologist, 

a Professional Soil Scientist or a Registered Professional Engineer, licensed in the 

Commonwealth of Virginia at the time of SOQ submission.     

 
17. Page 14, Section 3.4.1 Work History Forms – In the last paragraph on Page 14, the RFQ requires that 

each Work History Form contain only one singular project. It further states that if a project with 

multiple phases, segments, elements, and/or contracts is used, only the first phase, segment, or 

contract will be evaluated. Please clarify and if possible provide examples of projects that would be 

characterized in this manner. 

 

VDOT Response: Projects included on the Work History forms should be singular projects 

that do not include multiple phases, segments, elements, and/or contracts. Examples of 

projects with multiple phases, segments, elements, and/or contracts include the Intercounty 

Connector project in Maryland (multiple contracts) and the Route 29 Solutions project in 

Albemarle County, Virginia (multiple elements).  

 
18. There’s a minor error on the debarments forms regarding the project number (022-011-786 vs. 0220-

011-786). May we just correct the form ourselves and submit accordingly? 

 

VDOT Response: Debarment Forms have been updated and posted on VDOT’s Design-Build 

Request for Qualifications website.  
 

19. Has VDOT received SHPO Concurrence for all CR concerns? 

 

VDOT Response: The Phase II evaluation of Sites 44BO0048 and 44BO0065 is in progress, 

but eligibility determinations are anticipated prior to release of the RFP. 

 
20. Has VDOT completed a delineation of the project corridor that includes proposed R/W and has 

VDOT received a AJD verification? 

 

VDOT Response: A delineation of wetlands and streams has been completed and a 

preliminary jurisdictional determination has been requested from the USCOE.  Information 

regarding jurisdictional streams and wetland impacts will be provided to short-listed 

Offerors in the RFP Information Package. 

 
21. Has USCOE/VDEQ provided a list of avoidance and minimization measures required for a water 

quality permit? 

 

VDOT Response: Pre-application comments from the USCOE are anticipated following the 

USCOE preliminary jurisdictional determination.  This information will be provided to 

short-listed Offerors in the RFP Information Package or subsequent addendum. 


